FAX TRANSMISSION

ASSASSINATION RECORDS REVIEW BOARD
600 E St., NW, Second Floor

Washington, DC 20530
(202) 724-0088, ext. 227
Fax: (202) 724-0457

To: Steve Tilley Date: July 14, 2017
Fax #: Pages: 5, including this cover sheet.
From: Thomas E. Samoluk

Subject: Attached FBI Document
COMMENTS:
Steve -
Per my phone call, | am faxing you pages relative to document # 124-10027-10414. This is one
of the documents from the April 19th Board meeting that is under appeal by the FBI. Jeff
Morley went to the Archives on Saturday and retrieved a copy of the RIF and the document. He
compared the RIF to the one that I had previously given to him that said “3" pages and he noted
that the RIF at the Archives said “2" pages and those two pages contained no redactions. In fact,
the document that the Board reviewed does have a third page and that is the page with the
disputed redactions.

| wanted to bring this to your attention and see if you could check if the version that the Archives
has includes only two pages. Phil can get a redacted version from the FBI for inclusion with the
Archives version.
Attachments include:
1. The RIF we had in our system showing “3" pages
2. The RIF with the document at the Archives showing “2" pages

3. The two pages of the document that Morley obtained a copy of from the Archives on
Saturday.

Thanks.

Tom Samoluk



